CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUME:

N e

History of original corner astoblishment:

Corner was first established in April of 1873 by the
Ceneral Land Office. A 4 foot post, 6 inches in
diameter, 12 inches in the ground, was set for the
corner marked % 5 on the west face from which

A fir 18 inéhes in diameter brs N20OW 113 lxs
dist mkd % & BT

————— .

DIAGRAM

T3 S5 R 10 W
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A hemlock 10 inches in diameter brs NI1OE 122 lks dist

mkd % s RT

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 3/4 inch pipe at point for corner lodged in rock f£rom which

A 45 inch fir brs NB0W 74.6 feet
Scribing exposed (original)

A 17 inch spruce brs S30E 13.0 feet
Scribing exposed (not original)

Description of manument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner

Set 3.6 feet south of true corner a 30 inch iron post with brass

cap for a witness corner marked
T35 R 10 W
!
290 . 28 w.C,
|
1969
650

Left a 3/4 inch pipe at position for true corner

Set a & foot steel post with Forest Service boundary sign 5

feet west of true corner.
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